The Big Red Wine Company

Trade List, July 2013



Contents	Page
House Wines	2
Bordeaux	3
Loire Valley	3
Burgundy	4
Beaujolais	4
Rhône Valley: Châteauneuf-du-Pape	5
Rhône Valley: The Southern Rhône	6-8
Rhône Valley: The Northern Rhône	8
Champagne	8
Languedoc & Roussillon	9
South-West France	10-11
South-West France (Armagnac)	11
Italy (Piemonte)	12-13
Italy	14
Spain	15
Half Bottles, Magnums, and other sizes	16
Late harvest and Fortified wines	16
Terms and Conditions	17

"House" Wines

Put simply, our house selections are good, everyday wines at affordable prices. More information can be found throughout the list.

L ra	n	\sim
Fra	110	J

Domaine	des	ANGES Rhône Valley
Domain	acc	7 11 1 C L C INTIONIC VAILEY

Ref.	Red wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
ANG289	CABERNET SAUVIGNON VDP de Vaucluse	2011	12x75cl	£6.25	£79.80

Domaine de Cristia Rhône Valley

Ref.	Red wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
CRI477	GRENACHE VDP de la Mediterrannee	2011	6x75cl	£6.65	£39.90

Moulin de GASSAC Languedoc

<u>Ref.</u>	White wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
GAS051	SAUVIGNON BLANC VDP de l'Hérault	2011	6x75cl	£5.70	£34.20
GAS142	CHARDONNAY VDP de l'Hérault	2009	6x75cl	£5.70	£34.20
	Red wines				
GAS052	Red wines CABERNET SAUVIGNON VDP de l'Hérault	2008	6x75cl	£5.70	£34.20

Domaine ROTIER Gaillac

Ref.	White wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
3372445	GAILLAC "Initiales"	2009	6x75cl	£6.25	£37.50
3372446	Rosé wine GAILLAC "Initiales"	2009	6x75cl	£6.25	£37.50
3372447	Red wine GAILLAC "Initiales"	2008	6x75cl	£6.25	£37.50

Spain

Bodegas Esteban MARTIN Cariñena

Ref. 3410000	White wine CHARDONNAY/ MACABEO Cariñena	Vintage 2009	Case size 12x75cl	Bottle £4.75	<u>Case</u> £57.00
3410001	Rosé wine SYRAH/GRENACHE Cariñena	2009	12x75cl	£4.75	£57.00
	Red wines				
3410002	GRENACHE/CABERNET/MERLOT Cariñena	2007	12x75cl	£4.75	£57.00
EST371	CRIANZA Cariñena	2008	6x75cl	£5.45	£32.70

Italy

GRANDI e GABANA Friuli-Latisana

Ref.	Sparkling wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
G&G266	PROSECCO Extra Dry	NV	6x75cl	£8.25	£49.50
	White wine				
G&G087	LATISANA "Terre d'Argilla" PINOT GRIGIO	2012	6x75cl	£6.60	£39.60

Bordeaux

Château TEYSSIER Vignonet

Jonathan Maltus has transformed St-Émilion Grand Cru Château Teyssier into one of the most sought-after wines of the appellation with riper fruit and well-controlled *elevage*. As well as the St-Emilion Grand Cru wines, there is a weighty but still fresh Sémillon-based white which is only entitled to the lowly Bordeaux AC since no white wines are permitted in the St-Emilion appellation. Along with Teyssier, Jonathan has extended the range in both directions, including some first class generic wines under the Pezat label.

"Since purchasing the estate in 1994, Jonathan and Lyn Maltus have raised the quality of Château Teyssier to rival that of the Crus Classés" (Oz Clarke & Steven Spurrier's Fine Wine Guide)

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
PEZ405	BORDEAUX SUPÉRIEUR "Pezat" 16/20 (Jancis Robinson MW)	2006	12x75cl	£8.30	£99.60
PEZ423	BORDEAUX SUPÉRIEUR "Pezat" 90/100 (Parker)	2009	12x75cl	£8.30	£99.60
	A wine at <i>Grand Cru</i> level, the Pezat vineyard is literally a pace away from the more prestigious appellation and everything is treated with same care as all the other wines produced at Teyssier. "Over-delivering" is the phrase most used by critics in reference to this seamless Merlot with a dash of Cabernet Franc.				
TEY208	ST-ÉMILION GRAND CRU (OWC) Recommended (Decanter)	2007	12x75cl	£15.00	£180.00
TEY156	ST-ÉMILION GRAND CRU (OWC) 90/100 (Parker)	2008	12x75cl	£15.80	£227.40
TEY423	ST-ÉMILION GRAND CRU (OWC) 92/100 (Parker)	2009	12x75cl	£16.65	£239.88
TEY499	ST-ÉMILION GRAND CRU (OWC) 91/100 (Parker)	2010	12x75cl	£16.65	£239.88
	Along with Ausone, Teyssier was cited by "Wine Behind The Label" as a "stellar cellar" for its wines including this "soft and attractive, relatively forward, spicy St-Emilion full of fleshy, dark, plummy fruit".				

Loire Valley

Chateau de l'ABBAYE Pouilly-Fumé

The magnificent new winery is just inside the Abbey castle. Here, Pascal and Patrice Morlat make their excellent Pouilly-Fumé.

<u>Ref.</u>	White wine			<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
ABB458	POUILLY FUME			2009	6x75cl	£10.00	£60.00

An intense smokey nose. Very fresh and mineral with some lychee and grapefruit thrown in with good acidity but quite rounded nonetheless. Very good example.

Burgundy

Domaine JOBLOT Givry

No-one who knows Burgundy would argue with the assertion that Domaine Joblot is the greatest estate in southern Burgundy. Only the home estate of DRC's Aubert de Villaine's comes anywhere close to rivalling the wines of Jean-Marc and Vincent Joblot. It is not going too far to say that the wines made in this 14ha estate are better than many grand cru wines from the Cote d'Or. All the wines have excellent levels of concentration with impressive depth and acidity which is considered at least as important here as sugar levels.

Ref.	White wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
JOB548	GIVRY "En Veau" Vieilles Vignes	2010	12x75cl	£18.75	£225.00
JOB552	GIVRY PREMIER CRU "Servoisine"	2010	12x75cl	£19.60	£282.00
	Red wines				
JOB549	GIVRY "Pied de Chaume"	2010	12x75cl	£15.80	£228.00
JOB547	GIVRY PREMIER CRU "Bois Chevaux"	2010	12x75cl	£18.75	£225.00
JOB550	GIVRY PREMIER CRU "Marole"	2010	12x75cl	£18.75	£225.00
JOB542	GIVRY PREMIER CRU "Cellier aux Moines" 91/100 (Burghound)	2010	12x75cl	£19.60	£282.00
2011 also	available.				

Domaine des MALANDES Chablis

This estate delivers very high quality, typical Chablis every year it seems, no doubt due to the attention to detail in the vineyard, especially at harvest time, and non-interventionist winemaking. Classic, benchmark wines; Chardonnay at its most pure.

<u>Ref.</u>	White wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
MAL439	CHABLIS	2008	12x75cl	£10.00	£120.00
MAL440	CHABLIS	2009	12x37.5cl	£5.65	£67.80
MAL442	CHABLIS PREMIER CRU "Cote de Lechet"	2008	12x37.5cl	£7.45	£107.40

Beaujolais

Domaine de la MADONE and Domaine du NIAGARA Fleurie

Jean-Marc Després is one of the leading winemakers in the whole Beaujolais region. He produces classic top-flight Fleurie at the family estate situated in the picturesque hills of the "Madone" sector of the appellation, the area that is responsible for the classic elegance for which Fleurie is famous. Jean-Marc's son Arnaud is responsible for the structured, more long-lived wines from Domaine du Niagara.

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	Case
MAD066	FLEURIE Domaine de la Madone "Tradition"	2006	6x75cl	£9.55	£69.00
NIA325	FLEURIE Domaine du Niagara	2006	6x75cl	£10.00	£60.00

Rhône Valley: Châteauneuf-du-Pape

Château de BEAUCASTEL orange

Organic:

Consistently the greatest and longest-lived Châteauneuf-du-Pape of all, Beaucastel has an unusually high Mourvèdre content of around 35% in most vintages. This gives it great longevity, concentration and structure. A must for any Châteauneuf enthusiast. Availability and prices on application (current stocks include 2008 and 2010 along with 2010 Coudoulet de Beaucastel).

Château CAPUCINE (Christophe Coste) Saze

Organic: In

Organic: ECOCERT (from

A new project for Domaine de la Charite's owner, Christophe Coste, who owns a hectare of old-vine Grenache in the Gallimardes sector in the south of the appellation. His first vintage has turned out a superb, deep fruited, prestige quality wine.

Ref.	Red wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
CAP462	CHÂTEAUNEUF-DU-PAPE 93/100 (Parker)	2009	6x75cl	£20.80	£150.00

Domaine de CRISTIA Courthézon

Baptiste Grangeon took over his family's estate starting with the 1999 vintage. He is rightly described as a rising star of Châteauneuf-du-Pape with some remarkable, modern-style wines already under his belt.

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
CRI149	CHÂTEAUNEUF-DU-PAPE 92/100 (Parker)	2004	12x75cl	£16.65	£199.80
CRI252	CHÂTEAUNEUF-DU-PAPE 92+/100 (Parker)	2005	12x75cl	£17.50	£210.00

Other vintages available: 2006, 2007, 2009, 2010; also Cuvee Renaissance and Vieilles Vignes in limited quantities.

Domaine GRAND VENEUR Orange

Alain Jaume and his sons Christophe and Sebastien have taken Grand Veneur to the top league of Rhône Valley producers. They are modernists with some superb red Châteauneuf and a delicious old-vine Roussanne, drinking now.

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
GRA251	CHÂTEAUNEUF-DU-PAPE 93/100 (Parker)	2010	12x37.5cl	£8.75	£105.00
GRA364	CHÂTEAUNEUF-DU-PAPE 93/100 (Parker)	2007	12x75cl	£17.50	£210.00
GRA074	CHÂTEAUNEUF-DU-PAPE "Les Origines" 96/100 (Parker)	2010	12x75cl	£27.00	£324.00

Raymond USSEGLIO Châteauneuf-du-Pape

Stéphane Usseglio makes rich, full wines from vines over 50 years old, consistently in the top tier of wines from the appellation since 1998. Wines tend to be more elegant than many of their peers, an important consideration when choosing wines to enjoy with food. "Cuvée Impériale" comes from vines planted in 1902 at *La Crau*, one of the most renowned *lieu dits* in the appellation.

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
USS254	CÔTES DU RHÔNE	2009	12x75cl	£9.90	£118.80
USS558	CÔTES DU RHÔNE	2010	12x75cl	£10.00	£120.00
USS240	CHÂTEAUNEUF-DU-PAPE 92/100 (Parker)	2004	12x75cl	£16.60	£227.40
USS256	CHÂTEAUNEUF-DU-PAPE 93/100 (Parker)	2005	12x75cl	£17.50	£210.00
USS099	CHÂTEAUNEUF-DU-PAPE "Impériale" 92/100 (Parker)	2001	12x75cl	£25.00	£354.00

Other vintages available: 2006, 2007, 2009, 2010 and 2011; 2006, 2009 and 2011 in *Imperiale*. Also 2007, 2009, 2010, 2011 in the Mourvedre-based cuvee, *Part des Anges* in limited quantities.

XAVIER VIGNON Châteauneuf-du-Pape

One of the region's top oenologists blends this cuvee from grapes sourced from some of the best names in Châteauneuf.

Ref.	Red wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
XAV116	CHÂTEAUNEUF-DU-PAPE "Anonyme" 96/100 (Parker)	2009	12x75cl	£23.00	£330.00

Rhône Valley: The Southern Rhône

Domaine des ANGES Mormoiron

Organic: In

Dubliner Ciaràn Rooney built up an impressive CV including stints at Château Lafite-Rothschild prior to his arrival at Mormoiron. These are modern Rhône wines and the prestige selections bottled under the "L'Archange" label. The white is pure Roussanne; the red an everchanging blend of Grenache and Syrah from the estate's oldest vines. Both see some new oak ageing.

"These wines are wrongly priced – in the consumer's favour" (Matthew Nugent, Evening Herald)

Ref.	White wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
3345201	VENTOUX Blanc	2012	12x75cl	£7.05	£84.60
3345133	CÔTES DU VENTOUX "L'Archange" ROUSSANNE	2007	12x75cl	£10.00	£120.00
	Rosé wine				
ANG166	VENTOUX Rosé	2011	12x75cl	£6.25	£75.00
	Red wines				
ANG289	VDP DE VAUCLUSE CABERNET SAUVIGNON	2011	12x75cl	£6.25	£79.80
3345004A	VENTOUX "L'Archange"	2009	12x75cl	£10.00	£66.00
3345363	VENTOUX "Seraphin"	2009	6x75cl	£11.25	£67.50
ANG559	VENTOUX "Seraphin"	2010	6x75cl	£11.25	£67.50

Domaine BERNARDINS Beaumes-de-Venise

The wines from the 22 ha Domaine des Bernardins (once owned by Bernardin monks) are a step up from these, still as versatile but with more nuances, more complexity. The reason is simple: they use both white and black-skinned Muscat which gives the wine more longevity.

Ref.	Fortified wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
BER387	MUSCAT DE BEAUMES-DE-VENISE	2010	12x75cl	£13.30	£191.40

Domaine BRESSY-MASSON Rasteau

Marie-France Masson has improved the quality of wines from this 34 hectare Rasteau estate. With many vines over 100 years old, Marie-France has some excellent raw materials and, following a sustainable approach to viticulture and vinification, her wines have a wonderful purity and richness.

Ref.	Fortified wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
3347035	RASTEAU RANCIO	NV	6x75cl	£13.30	£89.70

Domaine BRUSSET Cairanne

One of the most important estates in both Gigondas and Cairanne, established in 1947 by André Brusset, grandfather of Laurent, the current winemaker. There are two Gigondas cuvées, "Le Grand Montmirail" and the oaked "Les Hauts de Montmirail". Both are consistently amongst the finest wines to come out of the appellation each year with "Les Hauts" one of the most long-lived and powerful. "Chabriles" is a top-flight prestige *cuvée* from one of the leading *Côtes du Rhône Villages*.

Ref.	White wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
BRU307	CAIRANNE-CDR VILLAGES "Les Travers"	2012	6x75cl	£10.00	£60.00
	Red wines				
BRU303	CAIRANNE-CDR VILLAGES "Les Travers"	2011	6x75cl	£9.15	£54.90
3342161	CAIRANNE-CDR VILLAGES "Les Chabriles"	2009	12x75cl	£11.25	£135.00
3344304	GIGONDAS "Le Grand Montmirail"	2007	6x75cl	£13.30	£79.80
3344042	GIGONDAS "Les Hauts de Montmirail"	2009	12x75cl	£19.50	£234.00

Also available: "Chabriles" 2010 and 2011, "Le Grand Montmirail" 2009, 2010 and 2011, "Les Hauts" 2010 and 2011

Rhône Valley: The Southern Rhône

Domaine de la CHARITE Saze

Organic: In

This excellent Côtes du Rhône estate is managed by the dynamic, youthfulChristophe Coste who manages his family's 45 ha of vines. In only his second vintage he was awarded *Coup de Cœur* in the Guide Hachette. He has continued this trend with citations in every edition of the guide since then. In addition to *La Charite*, Christophe now owns Chateauneuf newcomer, *Chateau Capucine*.

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
CHA044	CÔTES DU RHÔNE	2010	12x75cl	£7.05	£84.60
CHA046	SIGNARGUES-CDR VILLAGES "Cayenne"	2009	12x75cl	£10.00	£120.00
3341281	CÔTES DU RHÔNE "Les Ombres" SYRAH (OWC)	2007	6x75cl	£14.50	£104.70

Domaine des COTEAUX DES TRAVERS Rasteau

Organic: In

The name of Robert Charavin's 13 hectare estate means "the hillside of the rising sun". Vines averaging 40 years are cultivated traditionally without herbicides - indeed, Robert is moving the estate into biodynamics. In recent years, a little more oak has been used in the ageing of the wines although in all but the top cuvées this is apparent only in the texture, not in the flavour of the bottled wine. Domaine des Côteaux des Travers has fast become one of the appellation's leading estates.

Ref.	Red wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
3342324	RASTEAU-CDR VILLAGES "Prestige"	2009	12x75cl	£11.25	£135.00
	Fortified wine				
3347047	RASTEAU VDN Rouge	2007	6x75cl	£13.30	£79.80

Domaine de CRISTIA Courthézon

Organic: ECOCERT (from

Baptiste Grangeon took over his family's estate starting with the 1999 vintage. He is rightly described as a rising star of Châteauneuf-du-Pape with some remarkable, modern-style wines already under his belt.

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
CRI477	VDP de VAUCLUSE GRENACHE	2011	6x75cl	£6.65	£39.90
CRI416	VDP de VAUCLUSE "Vieilles Vignes" GRENACHE	2010	6x75cl	£7.45	£44.70

Domaine GRAND VENEUR Orange

The Jaume family's estate is rightly regarded as one of the top league of Rhône Valley producers. They are modernists who, in addition to some superb Chateauneuf-du-Pape wines, make excellent CDR and Lirac.

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
GRA464	CÔTES DU RHÔNE 90+/100 (Parker)	2009	12x75cl	£8.25	£99.00
GRA356	CÔTES DU RHÔNE 92/100 (Parker)	2010	12x75cl	£8.25	£99.00
GRA157	LIRAC 92/100 (Parker)	2010	12x75cl	£10.50	£126.00
GRA185	LIRAC "Clos des Sixte"	2009	6x150cl	£21.65	£129.90

Domaine de MOURCHON Séguret

Walter McKinlay has worked tirelessly to attract favourable press for his wines ever since he started up in the small picturesque Southern Rhône village of Séguret in 1998 which can assure consumers that they have bought an exceptionally high quality wine before they even

"This is the best estate today in Séguret" (Robert Parker, the Wine Advocate)

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		•		
Ref.	Rosé wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
MOU340	SEGURET-CDR VILLAGES "Loubie"	2010	12x75cl	£8.30	£99.60
	Red wine				
3342308	SEGURET-CDR VILLAGES "Tradition"	2007	12x75cl	£9.75	£117.00

Rhône Valley: The Southern Rhône

Xavier VIGNON Œnologist

Xavier is one of the leading oenologists in the Southern Rhône and Languedoc with legions of leading producers clamouring at his door several of them on our list). In addition to this, Xavier makes his own blends, some of them with appellation status, others non-appellation proprietary blends from estates scattered around both viticulture regions.

Ref.	Red wines		Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
XAV122	CÔTES DU RHÔNE 90/100 (Parker)	2010	12x75cl	£7.45	£89.40
3340123	"Debut" Recommended by Oz Clarke	NV	12x75cl	£8.25	£99.00
XAV119	CÔTES DU RHÔNE "100%" 89/100 (Parker)	2010	12x75cl	£9.10	£109.20
XAV409	VACQUEYRAS 91/100 (Parker)	2010	12x75cl	£12.50	£150.00
XAV410	GIGONDAS 92/100 (Parker)	2010	12x75cl	£14.05	£168.60

Rhône Valley: The Northern Rhône

René ROSTAING Ampuis

One of Côte Rôtie's star wine-makes, René's first vintage was in 1971 since when his landholdings have grown to 7 ha in Côte Rôtie and 1 ha in Condrieu. René's wines are considered second only to the "La La" wines of Guigal (and often better!). The elegant 2004 vintage is approachable already. Inevitably stocks of the single-vineyard cuvées are extremely limited and appear only on our fine wine list.

<u>Ref.</u>	Red wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
3346274	CÔTE RÔTIE "Classique"	2004	12x75cl	£24.50	£294.00
Other Ros	taing wines available.				

Champagne

Michel ROCOURT Le Mesnil-sur-Oger, Côtes des Blancs

Damien Grzeszczak makes an excellent range of superb Premier and Grand Cru wines at Le Mesnil-sur-Oger in the heart of the Côte de Blancs. Pure Chardonnay – or Blanc des Blancs – and aged longer than most before release, they are therefore particularly fine with subtle aromas and soft *mousses*, very popular with consumers.

Ref.	Sparkling wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
ROC331	CHAMPAGNE PREMIER CRU "Blanc des Blancs" Brut	NV	6x75cl	£17.50	£105.00

Languedoc & Roussillon

Mas de DAUMAS GASSAC/Moulin de GASSAC Aniane

Mas de Daumas Gassac is generally regarded as the Languedoc's greatest wine, perhaps the only truly world-class wine the region has to offer. Organically produced grapes on low yielding vines become fully ripe whilst retaining their expression of the exceptional *terroir*. Wines are *vins de pays* since the main variety used (80%) is Cabernet Sauvignon which is not permitted under AOC rules.

New to the range is "Terra", a high quality wine from mature Grenache and Syrah that is the first wine from this estate to be organically certified.

In addition to the *grand vin*, the family oversees a *négociant* operation in the valley, producing a range of wines under the Moulin de Gassac label. These are reliably good, straightforward expressions of the varietals and blends used.

"The only grand cru of the Languedoc" (Hugh Johnson)

Ref.	White wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
3360051	SAUVIGNON BLANC Moulin de Gassac	2011	6x75cl	£5.70	£34.20
3360142	CHARDONNAY Moulin de Gassac	2009	6x75cl	£5.70	£34.20
	Unoaked, fruity and very drinkable varietal wines.				
3360291	VDP DE L'HÉRAULT Mas de Daumas Gassac	2008	12x75cl	£22.95	£137.70
3360509	VDP DE L'HÉRAULT Mas de Daumas Gassac	2010	12x75cl	£22.95	£137.70
	Red wines				
3360052	CABERNET SAUVIGNON VDP de l'Hérault	2008	6x75cl	£5.70	£34.20
3360381	MERLOT VDP de l'Hérault	2011	6x75cl	£5.70	£34.20
3360510	COTEAUX DU LANGUEDOC "Terra"	2010	6x75cl	£9.17	£55.00
3360290	VDP DE L'HÉRAULT Mas de Daumas Gassac	2007	6x75cl	£22.95	£137.70
3360382	VDP DE L'HÉRAULT Mas de Daumas Gassac	2008	6x75cl	£22.95	£137.70

Domaine TRELOAR Trouillas

Englishman Jon Hesford relocated to Roussillon after witnessing 9/11 from his home near the World Trade Center. After just a few years, he has established himself as one of the forefront producers in the Roussillon with a range of wines that impress all who try them. These wines break the mould of Roussillon winemaking. Ciel Vide is the most typical with Three Peaks a more grown-up version but One Block and Secret are almost mono-varietal wines based on Grenache and Syrah respectively and made to the very highest standard.

Ref.	White wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
TRE479	ROUSSILLON "Terre Promise"	2010	6x75cl	£10.50	£63.00
	Red wines				
TRE480	ROUSSILLON "Ciel Vide"	2009	6x75cl	£7.25	£43.50
TRE481	ROUSSILLON "One Block"	2009	6x75cl	£8.30	£49.80
TRE482	ROUSSILLON "Three Peaks"	2008	6x75cl	£9.40	£56.40
TRE483	ROUSSILLON "Secret"	2008	6x75cl	£11.25	£67.50

South-West France

Domaine BERTHOUMIEU Madiran

Didier Barré tames the Tannat grape by extensive racking to produce authentic fruit-driven wines to enjoy young.

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
3376374	MADIRAN "Cadet de Berthoumieu"	2006	6x75cl	£6.65	£39.90
BER373	MADIRAN "Charles de Batz"	2008	6x75cl	£11.90	£71.40
	Late harvested wines				
3376376	PACHERENC DU VIC-BILH "Charles de Batz"	2007	N/A	£11.50	N/A
3376377	PACHERENC DU VIC-BILH "Symphonie d'Automne"	2006	6x50cl	£11.60	£69.60

Château du CEDRE Cahors

Organic: In

The Malbec grape reaches new heights at Château du Cèdre. Deep, dark and elegant, Pascal and Jean-Marc Verhaeghe's wines are the flagship wines of the Cahors appellation and reveal the superb terroir of the estate.

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
CED114	CAHORS	2008	12x75cl	£12.00	£144.00
3371391	CAHORS "Le Cédre"	2010	6x75cl	£21.00	£126.00
CED415	CAHORS "GC"	2009	12x75cl	£41.65	£499.80

Château HAUT-MONPLAISIR Cahors

Organic: In

Pascal Verhaeghe also oversees things at Haut-Monplaisir where quality has escalated.

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
3371392	CAHORS "Tradition"	2006	12x37.5cl	£4.45	£53.40
HAU393	CAHORS "Prestige"	2006	6x75cl	£10.00	£60.00
HAU414	CAHORS "Pur Plaisir"	2009	12x75cl	£16.65	£199.80

Château de JURQUE Jurancon

Marion Latrille makes one of the stand out dry whites of Jurançon with equal parts Gros and Petit Manseng, giving the wine far more character than most wines from this underrated appellation.

<u>Ref.</u>	White wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
3377449	JURANCON SEC "Fantaisie"	2009	6x75cl	£8.15	£48.90
	Late harvest wine				
3377399	JURANCON "Seduction"	2005	6x50cl	£9.15	£54.90

Château LAMARTINE Cahors

Alain Gayraud's estate is the rapidly rising star of the South-West. There are several cuvées of red wines: the oak-aged "Particulière" includes 10% Tannat for bite; "Expression" is stunningly rich pure Malbec from low-yielding old vines, the ultimate expression of Cahors.

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	Case
LAM379	CAHORS "Benjamin"	2009	6x75cl	£6.50	£39.00
LAM045	CAHORS	2008	6x75cl	£8.00	£48.00
LAM210	CAHORS "Particuliere"	2009	6x75cl	£11.45	£68.70
3376380	CAHORS "Expression"	2007	6x75cl	£16.50	£99.00

South-West France

Château MONTAURIOL Fronton

Fronton is home to the Negrette grape and Nicolas Gelis and his team are some of the best exponents of this style with three red wines produced. We list the prestige cuvée, "Mons Aureolus".

Ref.	Red wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
3373313	FRONTON "Mons Aureolus"	2005	12x75cl	£8.25	£99.00

Domaine MOUREOU Madiran

Patrick Ducourneau, who invented the process of micro-oxygenation, widely employed throughout the region to tame the ferocious tannins, produces this remarkably easy-drinking wine

Ref.	Red wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
3376396	MADIRAN	2006	6x75cl	£7.40	£44.40

Organic: In conversion

Domaine ROTIER Gaillac

Domaine Rotier is another estate on the road to full organic status. Indeed, no chemical fertilizers have been used here since Alain Rotier took over the helm in 1985. In 1989 he introduced a new range, "Renaissance" which are some of the very best wines made in the appellation. The new "L'Ame" cuvee has received the highest ever ratings for a Gaillac wine.

Ref.	White wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
3372445	GAILLAC "Initiales"	2009	6x75cl	£6.25	£37.50
	Rosé wine				
3372446	GAILLAC "Initiales"	2009	6x75cl	£6.25	£37.50
	Red wines				
3372447	GAILLAC "Initiales"	2008	6x75cl	£6.25	£37.50
3372400	GAILLAC "Renaissance"	2007	6x75cl	£10.00	£60.00
3372438	GAILLAC "L'Ame"	2007	6x75cl	£15.80	£94.80
	Late harvest wine				
3372402	GAILLAC "Renaissance" Doux	2007	6x50cl	£11.65	£69.90

South-West France: Armagnac

Château de SALLES

Château de Salles, a 30 hectare vineyard owned by Benoit Hébert, is located in the heart of the Bas-Armagnac region in the Gers département of South-West France. Fine Armagnacs have long been made here, using recipes and techniques handed down from generation to generation. The vineyard has been recognized by "Excellence Gers" and vintages 1986, 1988 and 1990 have all been awarded Gold medals at the Concours Agricole in Paris.

Ref.	<u>Spirits</u>	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	Case
3392459	BAS-ARMAGNAC VSOP	NV	6x75cl	£24.80	£148.80
3382461	BAS-ARMAGNAC XO	NV	6x75cl	£30.00	£180.00
3392457	BAS-ARMAGNAC Vintage	1990	6x75cl	£42.50	£255.00
3392450	BAS-ARMAGNAC Vintage	1988	6x75cl	£47.50	£285.00
3392454	BAS-ARMAGNAC Vintage	1986	6x75cl	£50.00	£300.00

Italy - Piedmont

Crissante ALESSANDRIA La Morra

Crissante Alessandria began making Barolo in 1958 from his home in the Roggeri sector in Santa Maria di La Morra. Over the years the company grew, new vineyards were bought in the best locations around La Morra and the Alessandria family started to produce differentiated Barolo Cru Roggeri and Capalot, at the same time switching to small barriques for ageing the wines. As well as some excellent Barolo, the family makes a stunning Barbera from vines nearly 100 years old.

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
ALE530	BARBERA D'ASTI "Ruge"	2007	6x75cl	£17.50	£105.00
ALE529	BAROLO Ruggeri	2006	6x75cl	£25.00	£150.00
ALE528	BAROLO Galina	2007	6x75cl	£27.50	£165.00

Fabrizio BATTAGLINO Vezza d'Alba

Within two years of taking over the family estate, Fabrizio had his first *Tre Bicchieri* award. The vineyards are planted to Nebbiolo, Barbera and Arneis in the under-valued Roero district (the "other one") and, as such represent excellent value for such superb wines, each wine revealing the winemaker's sensitivity. A particular success - and hugely popular wine - is the sweet "Bric Bastia" made from late-harvested Arneis, a rarity indeed.

Ref.	White wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
BAT511	ROERO Arneis	2010/11	6x75cl	£10.00	£60.00
	Red wines				
BAT180	NEBBIOLO D'ALBA	2011	6x75cl	£10.80	£64.80
BAT468	NEBBIOLO D'ALBA "Colla"	2010/11	6x75cl	£12.50	£75.00
BAT512	ROERO "Sergentin"	2009/10	6x75cl	£13.25	£79.50
	Late harvest wine				
BAT513	"Bric Bastia"	2009	6x50cl	£15.00	£90.00

Filippo GALLINO Canale

Filippo Gallino began bottling his Roero wines with his wife Maria in 1972. Today, the 13 hectare vineyard producing around 60,000 bottles is run by daughters Laura and Enrica and son Gianni. Only natural treatments are used in the vineyard but, in the winery, the most advanced technology is employed to produce some of the finest wines from Piedmont's "third" district.

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
GAL525	BARBERA D'ALBA	2010	6x75cl	£8.30	£49.80
GAL118	ROERO	2009	6x75cl	£16.63	£99.80
GAL225	ROERO RISERVA "Sorano"	2008	6x75cl	£20.80	£124.80
	Sweet sparkling wine (low alcohol)				
GAL524	"BIRBET"	NV	6x75cl	£6.65	£39.90

GRASSO FRATELLI Treiso

A good find: the Grasso brothers make high quality Barbaresco which they leave to age before marketing so we are able to offer some mature vintages at very reasonable prices. The Moscato d'Asti is very good too.

Ref.	Red wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
GRA473	BARBARESCO "Sori Valgrande"	2001	12x75cl	£17.50	£210.00
	Sweet sparkling wine (low alcohol)				
GRA562	MOSCATO D'ASTI	2011	12x75cl	£6.65	£79.80

ITALY - Piedmont

Giovanni MANZONE Monforte d'Alba

Giovanni Manzone is a traditionalist who employs some modern techniques including long macerations and the use of French barrels. The wines have been improving wonderfully over the last few years and 2006 and 2007 saw back-to-back vintages of some exceptional wines putting this estate firmly in the top tier of Barolo production.

Ref.	White wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	Case
MAN536	LANGHE BIANCO "Rosserto" Rossesse Bianco	2010	6x75cl	£10.80	£64.80
	Red wines				
MAN540	DOLCETTO D'ALBA "Le Ciliegie" 88/100 (Wine Advocate)	2010	6x75cl	£7.90	£47.40
MAN544	NEBBIOLO D'ALBA "II Crutin"	2009	6x75cl	£11.25	£67.50
MAN543	BARBERA D'ALBA "La Serra"	2009	6x75cl	£13.25	£79.50
MAN539	BAROLO Castelletto 92/100 (Wine Advocate)	2007	6x75cl	£22.50	£135.00
MAN545	BAROLO Le Gramolere 93/100 (Wine Advocate)	2006	6x75cl	£25.00	£150.00
MAN538	BAROLO Le Gramolere 93+/100 (Wine Advocate)	2007	6x75cl	£25.00	£150.00
MAN546	BAROLO Bricat 94/100 (Wine Advocate)	2006	6x75cl	£25.00	£150.00
MAN537	BAROLO Bricat 94/100 (Wine Advocate)	2007	6x75cl	£25.00	£150.00

NADA Giuseppe Treiso

Enrico Nada has been at the helm since 2008. Treiso is one of the four Barbaresco communes, considered to produce the most fragrant Nebbiolo and Dolcetto. With the family vineyards in the highly prized Casot sector, Enrico has raised the profile of this small estate which makes some very good wineswhich are flamboyant and, as such, work extremely well on restaurant lists.

Ref.	White wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
NAD560	LANGHE BIANCO "Armonia"	2012	6x75cl	£10.00	£60.00
	Red wines				
3920474	DOLCETTO D'ALBA Casot	2009	6x75cl	£9.00	£54.00
	BARBARESCO Casot	2007/09	6x75cl	£15.00	£90.00
	BARBARESCO RISERVA	2007/08	6x75cl	£17.50	£105.00

Cascina SARIA Neive

Cascina Saria is a relative newcomer to Barbaresco; the estate has been in the Abbruzzo family for many years but it is only recently they began estate bottling. The wines are made to an exceptionally high standard and prices are extremely competitive.

<u>Ref.</u>	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
SAR576	BARBERA D'ASTI Convento	2011	6x75cl	£7.50	£45.00
SAR577	BARBERA D'ASTI San Lorenzo	2010	6x75cl	£8.30	£49.80
SAR341	NEBBIOLO D'ALBA La Riddolina	2010	6x75cl	£8.30	£49.80
SAR181	BARBARESCO	2006	6x150cl	£23.92	£143.50

Tenuta SERRADENARI (Giulia Negri) La Morra

The highest vineyard in Barolo with fabulous views across the valley floor to the Alps, boasts some ungrafted vines. The "La Tartufaia" vineyard produces Barolo and a Chardonnay, grafted from Meursault vines. Wild boar help keep the yields low in this sandy vineyard!

Ref.	White wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	Case
SER534	LANGHE CHARDONNAY "Mone" Serradenari	2008	6x75cl	£9.80	£58.80
GIU533	LANGHE CHARDONNAY "La Tartufaia" Giulia Negri	2008	6x75cl	£20.80	£124.80
	Red wines				
SER029	BARBERA D'ALBA Serradenari	2006	6x75cl	£9.50	£57.00
SER027	LANGHE ROSSO "Renoir" Serradenari	2007	6x75cl	£10.00	£60.00
SER026	BAROLO Serradenari	2006	6x75cl	£15.00	£90.00
SER030	BAROLO Serradenari	2007	6x75cl	£15.50	£93.00
GIU532	BAROLO "La Tartufaia" Giulia Negri Page 13	2007	6x75cl	£29.00	£174.00

Italy - Friuli, Tuscany and Puglia

GRANDI e GABANA Friuli-Latisana

A quality-conscious family from one of the great Prosecco areas and the best region for Pinot Grigio.

Ref.	Sparkling wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
G&G266	PROSECCO Extra Dry	NV	6x75cl	£8.25	£49.50
	White wine				
G&G087	LATISANA "Terre d'Argilla" PINOT GRIGIO	2012	6x75cl	£6.60	£39.60

Tenute MONTE ROSOLA Tuscany

Monte Rosola is in a stunning setting between San Gimignano and Volterra – outside the Chianti boundaries – with only two hectares planted to vines. Total production is a miniscule 5,000 bottles so it is no problem to put quality first. Gambero Rosso has just discovered the estate so it won't be long before the world will be clamouring for these wines!

Ref.	Red wine	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	Bottle	<u>Case</u>
MON177	TOSCANA "Crescendo" Sangiovese 87/100 (Veronelli)	2004	6x75cl	£10.80	£64.80

Cantina SAMPIETRANA/Paolo LECCISI Puglia

Paolo Leccisi is vice president of Sampietrana, a highly regarded *Cantina Sociale* near Brindisi. Negroamaro and Primitivo are, of course, specialities here, made to the highest standard and attracting many awards.

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	Case
LEC566	SALENTO "II Porporato" Paolo Leccisi	2009	6x75cl	£7.05	£42.30
SAM567	SALICE SALENTINO RISERVA	2009	6x75cl	£8.10	£48.60
SAM568	BRINDISI RISERVA	2009	6x75cl	£8.15	£48.90
SAM569	PRIMITIVO DI MANDURIA	2011	6x75cl	£8.30	£49.80

Spain

Bodega Esteban MARTIN Cariñena

This Cariñena Bodega produces a range of wines based on traditional grape varieties grown between 500 and 850m above sea level. The range offers very good value for money.

Ref. EST001	White wine CHARDONNAY/ MACABEO Cariñena Joven, Blanco	Vintage 2011	Case size 12x75cl	Bottle £4.75	<u>Case</u> £57.00
EST420	Rosé wine SYRAH/GRENACHE Cariñena Joven, Rosado	2011	12x75cl	£4.75	£57.00
EST002	Red wines GRENACHE/CABERNET/MERLOT Cariñena Joven, Tinto	2007	12x75cl	£4.75	£57.00
EST371	CRIANZA Cariñena	2008	6x75cl	£5.45	£32.70

Miguel Angel MURO Rioja Alavesa

The Muro family has owned land in Laguardia for generations but it was only with the arrival of Miguel Angel at the helm that estate bottling began. Since then the winery has been updated with 200 French and American barrels used. Quality is improving each year as Miguel Angel gains in confidence and experience.

Ref.	Red wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
MUR189	RIOJA CRIANZA	2009	12x75cl	£8.00	£96.00
MUR443	RIOJA RESERVA	2004	6x75cl	£10.00	£60.00
MUR196	RIOJA "Amenital"	2004	6x75cl	£13.25	£79.50

Half bottles, Magnums and other sizes

Ref.	White wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	Case
MAL440	Domaine des Malandes, CHABLIS	2009	12x75cl	£5.65	£67.80
MAL442	Domaine des Malandes, CHABLIS PREMIER CRU "Cote de Lechet"	2008	12x75cl	£7.45	£107.40
	Red wine				
HAU392	Chateau Haut-Monplaisir, CAHORS "Tradition"	2006	12x37.5cl	£4.45	£53.40
BRU305H	Domaine Brusset, GIGONDAS "Le Grand Montmirail"	2010	12x37.5cl	£7.05	£84.60
GRA251	Domaine Grand Veneur, CHÂTEAUNEUF-DU-PAPE	2010	12x37.5cl	£8.75	£105.00
SAR181	Cascina Saria, BARBARESCO	2006	6x150cl	£23.92	£143.50
GRA185	Domaine Grand Veneur, LIRAC "Clos des Sixte"	2009	6x150cl	£21.65	£129.90

Late-harvested and Fortified Wines

	Late harvest wines	<u>Vintage</u>	Case size	<u>Bottle</u>	<u>Case</u>
JUR399	Chateau de Jurque, JURANCON "Seduction"	2005	6x50cl	£9.15	£54.90
ROT402	Domaine Rotier, GAILLAC "Renaissance"	2007	6x50cl	£11.65	£69.90
BER377	Domaine Berthoumieu, PACHERENC DU VIC-BILH "Symphonie d'Automne"	2006	6x50cl	£11.60	£69.60
BAT513	Fabrizio Battaglino "BRIC BASTIA"	2009	6x50cl	£15.00	£90.00
COT047 BRE035 BER387	Fortified wines Domaine des Coteaux des Travers, RASTEAU VDN Rouge Domaine Bressy-Masson, RASTEAU RANCIO Domaine Bernardins, MUSCAT DE BEAUMES-DE-VENISE	2007 NV 2008	6x75cl 6x75cl 12x75cl	£13.30 £13.30 £13.30	£79.80 £89.70 £191.40
GRA562	Sweet sparkling wines (low alcohol) Grasso Fratelli, MOSCATO D'ASTI	2011	12x75cl	£6.65	£79.80
GAL524	Filippo Gallino "BIRBET"	NV	6x75cl	£6.65	£39.90

Terms and Conditions (Trade)

1. How to Order

We are pleased to accept orders by any of the following means:-

Telephone: 01638 510803 E-mail: sales@bigredwine.co.uk

Post: The Coach House, The Street, Barton Mills, Suffolk IP28 6AA

2. Minimum Order

Please note: there is a minimum order quantity of 12 bottles.

The minimum order for free delivery is 36 bottles (London) and 60 bottles elsewhere.

3. Prices

Prices in this catalogue are inclusive of UK excise duty but exclusive of VAT and any delivery costs. The prices quoted are for UNSPLIT CASES; splitting of cases may be possible but will be subject to a 30p+VAT surcharge per bottle (irrespective of bottle size). If you wish to split cases you should confirm with us that this is possible at the time of order placement.

Some of the wines are available in bond – please ask for a quote for in-bond pricing.

Samples may be provided at list price and may be credited at the Company's discretion once an order for that wine is received.

4. Delivery and Returns

For deliveries by public carrier within the UK, a delivery charge may apply depending on the quantity per delivery and the delivery address postcode. Your order will be processed as soon as practicable after receipt where an approved credit account exists, or where payment is received for non-account customers. Please note there are strict deadlines for order placement which must be adhered to for the quoted delivery schedule to operate. Customers are advised to place their orders well before the deadline. There may be exceptions to this at peak periods and the delivery schedule is not guaranteed.

If you would prefer to take delivery sooner than the delivery schedule permits, this may be possible but higher charges will apply and each such delivery is quoted on a case-by-case basis. Please ask for a quote.

It is essential that you advise us if there is unlikely to be anyone at the delivery address between 9am and 5pm to receive the wines as an additional delivery charge will be incurred if the carrier has to effect a second delivery. In these circumstances you will be invoiced for additional delivery charges.

Please check carefully all goods at the time of delivery and sign the delivery note accordingly. Any defective or corked bottles will be credited only if returned immediately. Claims for breakages or theft from cases sent by public carrier must be advised in writing to ourselves within three days of receipt. Breakages must be retained with the packing for examination by the carrier. Claims for non-delivery must be advised within one week of the delivery due date (two weeks from confirmation of order).

Customers are reminded of the need to store wines in the correct position and temperature to avoid deterioration. Claims for wines deemed to be out of condition will only be considered on production of the offending item.

5. Payment

Payment for all wine is due on delivery save to the extent that specific payment terms are notified to the buyer in the account confirmation notice issued to him. Cheques should be made payable to BRW and sent to:- Barton Coach House, The Street, Barton Mills, Suffolk IP28 6AA. In addition The Big Red Wine Company reserves the right:-Wine Company (or BRW) and sent to:- The Big Red Wine Company, Barton Coach House, The Street, Barton Mills, Suffolk IP28 6AA. In addition The Big Red Wine Company reserves the right:-

- to suspend or stop future deliveries and to cancel any contracts concerning the same without liability for any subsequent loss or damage.
- to charge interest on overdue accounts at the rate of 6% above base rate and this without preventing The Big Red Wine Company from continuing to pursue payment.

6. Title

Title or property in goods ordered shall not pass to the buyer unless we shall have received full and unconditional payment of all sums due

7. Miscellaneous

The version of The Big Red Wine Company list which is current from time to time cancels and replaces all previous lists. All wines are offered subject to availability. Prices may change without notice as a result of fluctuations in exchange rates, excise duty or VAT. The Big Red Wine Company will not be liable for failure to meet agreed obligations due to prevailing circumstances beyond its control. These terms and any additional provisions set out in the account application and account confirmation notice shall apply in all dealings with The Big Red Wine Company. These terms and conditions may be varied from time to time as notified by The Big Red Wine Company to a buyer.